
​MEMO​
​TO:​ ​Weber School District Board Members: President​​Paul Widdison, Vice​

​President Douglas Hurst, Members:  Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce​
​Jardine, Kelly Larson, Wyle Williams​
​Superintendent Gina Butters​

​FROM:​ ​Heidi Alder​
​Legal Counsel​

​DATE:​ ​September 23, 2025​

​SUBJECT:​ ​Revision of Policy 4500 Extracurricular Activities​​on a second read​

​Policy 4500 Extracurricular Activities has been revised to address ninth-grade​
​participation in high school athletic classes. The proposed revision establishes​
​parameters for allowing select ninth-grade varsity athletes to enroll in designated​
​sport-specific classes at the high school level, rather than at the junior high. This addition​
​is intended to ensure consistency, address facility and scheduling considerations, and​
​align practice opportunities with program needs.  There has been no additional feedback​
​since the first read. The Legal Department is seeking Board approval of this policy on a​
​second read.​


